From:

Sent: 1/13/2021 12:46:37 PM

To: ]

Subject: FW: SH Batch Project Reporting Year Change
Start: 1413/2021 1:00:00 PM

End: 1/13/2021 1:30:00 PM

Show Time As; Free

Recurrence:

Required Attendees:

-----Origj intment-----

From

Sent: Tuesday. January 12. 2021 4:46 PM

To:

Subject: SH Batch Project Reporting Year Change

When: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

| need to discuss the best way to make Project Reporting Year changes to the projects below;

Change to 2020
Order Job Owner Name Project Reporting Order Description
Year
35058273 CWSP- EL DORADO 2101 OCB ZONE PHASE 1
35112425 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - OCBZONE - PH 1.2
35115155 2021 CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 1.2
35098621 2021 CWSP-COLUMBIA HILL 1101-LR 2212 PH4
35112427 2021 CWSP - EL DORADO 2101 - OCBZONE - PH 1.4
35115148 2021 CWSP-BRUNSWICK 1103 LR50070 ZONE-PH 3.3
35098621 2021 CWSP-COLUMBIA HILL 1101-LR 2212 PH4
Change to 2022
Order Job Owner Name Project Reporting Order Description
Year

35052737 2021 CWGEP - MIWUK 1701 - LR 8060 - PH 1.1
35114040 2021 CWSP-- PINE GROVE 1102 - LR1222 - PH 1.2
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Change to 2021

Order Job Owner Name Project Reporting Order Description
Year
35113108 2020 CWSP - LOS GATOS 1106 - LB44 - PHASE2.4D
35114044 2020 CWSP - PINE GROVE 1102 - LR1222 - PH 1.6
35114049 2020 CWSP - PINE GROVE 1102 - LR1222 - PH 2.4
35114102 2020 CWSP - CAMP EVERS 2106 - LR5020 - PH 2.4
35114103 2020 CWSP - CAMP EVERS 2106 - LR5020 - PH 2.5
35116801 2020 CWSP-MIWUK 1702-LR 6018-PHASE 1.3
35157845 2020 SILVERADO 2105 WIRE DOWN - PH 3
Change to Blank / Future
Order Job Owner Name Project Reporting Order Description
Year

35174478 2022 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH1
35174479 2022 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH2
35174501 2022 ECOP-MIDDLETOWN 1101-H12-LR548-PH3
35191318 2021 ECOP - SILVERADO 2102 - H02-LR58626
35191319 2021 ECOP - LAS GALLINAS A 1105 - HO1-LR99904
35191383 2021 ECOP - SILVERADO 2102 - H01-LR58626
35192280 2021 ECOP - CLAYTON 2212 - HO1-LR2951
35192281 2021 ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H16-LR48212 PH1
35192282 2021 ECOP - MIDDLETOWN 1101 - H16-LR48212 PH2
35192284 2021 ECOP - SILVERADO 2104 - H05-LR726
35192292 2021 ECOP - FULTON 1107 - H02-LR604
35217267 2021 TITLE: SH - MARIPOSA 2102 LR 241564
35217268 2021 SH - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB
35217269 2021 SH - MIDDLETOWN 1102 - LR 302610
35217270 2021 SH - KONOCTI 1102 LR 965078
35217271 2021 SH - MIDDLETOWN 1103 LR 830
35217272 2021 SH - KESWICK 1101 LR 1586
35217273 2021 SH - UPPER LAKE 1101 CB

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio onl

Find a local number | Reset PIN

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
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site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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